How do I bid?
Register on our auction website or mobile bidding app for android or iOS catalog. View our auction catalog
online. Select the item you would like to view and place a bid.

When can I bid?
The auction bidding opens at Thursday 3/18 at 9AM and closes on Saturday 3/20 at 2PM.

How do I win?
The highest bidder at the closing of the auction wins the item. Throughout the auction, you will be contacted
via your registered email address if you are out-bid for an item and then have the opportunity to raise your
bid. You can even set your bid to increase automatically to a max amount on any item so you don’t have to
keep raising your bid throughout the auction.

What if I just want to donate?
There is an item number for that! We also appreciate a small donation of $5 to cover credit card fees. Thank
you for your generosity!

How do I know if I won an item?
At the close of the auction at 2pm on Saturday 3/21, you will receive an email at the address provided during
registration with a list of all the items you won. You are strongly encouraged to come by to pick them up just
a few hours later when they will be ready and waiting for you!

How do I get my items?
Items are available for pick- up on March 20th between 4PM and 6PM at Shorenorth Cooperative Preschool
located at 19331 Forest Park Dr NE, Shoreline, WA 98155.
During pick-up, winning bidders are welcome to come drive by and remain in their car for a contact free pickup. As a runner retrieves winners items, carnival themed games will engage your whole car full of
participants. Please indicate on your registration if you have a proxy picking up your items on your behalf.
If you are unable to pick up won items during that time, one of our members will contact you to make drop
off arrangements. Small items may be mailed at the bidder’s expense. We are unfortunately unable to ship
any large or alcoholic items.

How do I Pay?
After the auction has closed, the credit card you provided at registration will be charged and you will get an
invoice within 24 hours at the email address you gave at registration.

What if I Have Questions?
If you have any questions, please contact the Shorenorth Fundraising Coordinator, at
shorenorth.fundraising@gmail.com.

